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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp
Sent:  Thursday, March 18, 2010 1:.02 PM

To: '‘Barnes, Sharon M.
Subject: RE: Suite number to correct for LLC -- Articles filed on 3/12/2010.....Document No.L10000027896
/-‘——_‘
L10000027896

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

From: Barnes, Sharon M. [mailto:SBarnes@porterwright.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 12:47 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Suite number to correct for LLC -- Articles filed on 3/12/2010.....Document No. L10000027896
Importance: High

Cur client {Concrete Reinforcement Solutions, LLC) moved from Suite 103 to Suite 102 at the same address (217
N. Callier Bivd., Marco Island FL 34145).

Is it possible you can adjust the Suite number on their corporate address to read as 102 and not as 103?
Please advise.

Thank you.

Sheton

Sharon M. Barnes | tLegal Secretary | Porter Wright Morris & Arthur LLP | 9132 Strada Place | Third Floor | Naples. FL 341082683

Direct 239-593-2021 1} Fax: 239-593-2990 | Toll free: 800-876-7962 |
porterwright

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

wne Notice from Porter Wright Morris & Arthur LLP* e

This message may be protected by the attorney-client privilege. If you believe that it has been sent to you in error,
do not read, print or forward it. Please reply to the sender that you have received the message in error. Then
delete it. Thank you.

To comply with certain U.S. Treasury regulations, we inform you that any federal tax advice contained in this
message, including attachments, is not a covered opinion as described in Treasury Department Circular 230 and
therefore cannot be relied upon to avoid any tax penalties or to support the promotion or marketing of any federal
tax transaction.
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